

Anthony Serafini

From: Nnake Nweke
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Kelley Shields
Cc: Keith Shank; Michael Ha; Mark Racek; Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: Cancelling Ericsson request for STA for FCC's 5G Workshop

Kelley,

No problem. We will go ahead and dismiss your application.

Best,

Nnake

Nnake Nweke, Ph.D. (Engr.), Esq.
Branch Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-0758 (office)
(202) 207-5816 (mobile)

From: Kelley Shields [mailto:kelley.shields@ericsson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Nnake Nweke <Nnake.Nweke@fcc.gov>
Cc: Keith Shank <keith.shank@ericsson.com>; Michael Ha <Michael.Ha@fcc.gov>; Mark Racek <mark.racek@ericsson.com>
Subject: Cancelling Ericsson request for STA for FCC's 5G Workshop

Hi Nnake, we will no longer need the STA we requested in File No. 0134-EX-ST-2016. Thanks much, and please let me know if you need me to file anything more official in the ELS system.

Best, Kelley

KELLEY A. SHIELDS, ESQ.
Director, Government Affairs and Public Policy

Ericsson
Phone +1 202 824 0103
Mobile +1 202 641 5357
Fax +1 202 783 2206
kelley.shields@ericsson.com
www.ericsson.com



